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Estimated cost for repairing of vehicle no.: SLAB246H — OD Claim

From: Chin, Lee-Ying
Ta assignmenls, Admin A
Ce: Fong, Andy-SY
Sent:  B/23/2018 11:18:52 AM
Aftachmants t SLABZAEH - Fxtimate pdl

Hi LKK.

Kindly appoint Xing Guo Qiang to conduct survey.

Thanks.

Best Regards

Lee Ying, Chin

AlG

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +(65) 6419 1947

Lee-Ying Chin@aig.com | www.aig.sg

From: Operation / Yu Ching [mailto:operation@tlauto.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, August 23, 2019 11:05 AM

To: Chin, Lee-Ying

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Estimated cost for repairing of vehicle no.: SLAB246H -- OD Claim
This message is from an external sender; be eautious with links and attachments.
Dear Lee Ying,

Please find attached documents for your attention and necessary action

The vehicle is now garage at our workshop

Kindly arrange your surveyor to inspect the vehicle at an earlier date

Thanks & regards,
Yu Ching

Tong Luck Auto Pte Ltd
160 Sin Ming Drive

#07-01/06 Sin Ming Autocity
Singapore 575722

Tel: 6250 0088 Fax: 6250 5545

IMPORTANT NOTICE:
The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential I you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or
disserninate the information. If you have received this emall in error, pleasa immediately notity me by “Reply” command and



parmanently delate the original and any copies or printouts therecf. Although this email and any attachments are balieved to be free
of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system Into which it is received and opened, il is the responsibility of the
recipient 1o ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or
affiliates either jointly or severally, far any loss or damage anising in any way from its use.



8/25/2019 Adjuster Immediate Advica
' Note: This document has not been finalised.

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregne1eseariser)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paye Ubi Indusirial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel; 6256-3561 Fax: G844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@ikkauto.com

T AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple. Lid. From: LKK Auto Consultants Pie Lid
AIG Building 51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25
78 Shenton Way #08-18 Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 079120 Singapore 408933
Aftn:  Yap, Weijoa Date: 25 Sep 2018
Preliminary Advice
Vahicle No : SLABZ246H Accident Date : 13/08/2019
Maka : TOYOTA ESTIMA Policy No. : 0999994158
Assignment Date : 23/08/2019 Excess : 551.500.00
Date of Inspection  : 23/08/2019 Est. Duratlon of Repair :5.00
Inspaction At : TONG LUCK AUTO PTE LTD (HQ)
160 SIN MING DRIVE, #07-01 SIN MING AUTOCITY
SINGAPORE 575722

Point of impact /| General Description of Damages
The vehicle sustained impact / damages front portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accident.

, (ESTIMATE 59,794 .40 +

Repairer's Estimale (Gross) 8§ 10,615.00 SUPPLEMENTARY $820.60)
{INCLUSIVE OF

Revised Amount 88 7,394 .60 SUPPLEMENTARY &
CHECK ITEMS)

Check Items (Estimaled) ‘8§ 0.00

Total 8% 7,384 .60

Lump Sum Raepair 5%

Total Loss Consideration

New for Old Value 55

Pre-Accident Value 8§ 104,000,00

COE ! PARF Rebata S5 58.478.00

Salvage Value 5%

Margin for Repair S$ 45,522.00

Remarks

{ X ) The vahicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. Wa have also confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly
let us hava your authorisation.

{ ) The vehicle is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised to invite tender for the wreck.

{ X ) Other commenis: KINDLY APPROVE ON SUPPLEMENTARY & CHECK ITEMS.

hitps://singapore. menmen.comvclaims/index. cfm Husebox=5VCdocAfuseaction=dsp_viewersmartidocid=48382672&preview=1&nolayout=14CF1... 111



Shiau Chan lLKI(Autn!

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 27 August 2019 5:34 PM

To: tlauto@singnet.comsg

Subject: OD VEHICLE SLA 8246H (DOA: 13/08/2019)
Dear Sir/Madam,

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SLA 8246H Excess $1,500/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*Dur client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: bas6-3561 | email: slewsc@]kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 8(408933)



BATR201D Mearman e-Claims

Claim Audit

= AUDIT TRAIL

[Ma. on Aandie Remarks By
13 Aug 2019 [1 Marimen
1 Cim Veh Model Changed S borrieenil
Reg No: SLAB246H. Policy No: 999995580, Acct Date: 2019/08/13. Claim Type: S
2 122982019 qun created C. Insurer: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd, (SG), Ins.Status => Notification, Cr 3] [1SEmen
: eated from SAS:MBHM19105180
[1] AIG
14 Aug 2018 Cim Registration - iy . OneClaim
g oo gty e Acct Time:08:50:00->09:00:00. Pol No:999995580->0999994159. .
User
23 Aug 2019 Clm Registration o : e ] Nivitha
4 14:07 Modified Setl, Type:3-=0, Claim Type:SC->00. Govindasamy
23 Aug 2019 . Nivitha
s Do Ad] Cim Retrieved Adj: LKK Auto Consultants Pre Ltd (HQ) S
23 Aug 2019 ) [A] Nivitha
& 14:07 Adj Co Assigned LKK Auta Congultants Pre Ltd (HQ): Govindasamy
23 Aug 2019 . ) [A] Nivitha
? Adj Next Rpt Changed  Next Rot:Final Rot.Due Date:2019/09/03 L diod]
23 Aug 2019 , , [A] Nivitha
8 0 Adj Mandate Set Approved:8000.00.Reinsp:Ad] decides. e
23 Aug 2019 Clm Registration ‘ = [A] Miviths
9 la:07 Modified Rep:1137->200237. Govindasanty
23 Aug 2019 [A] Nivitha
T e Cim Veh Model Changed (202385) TOYOTA ESTIMA 2.4 (A), Poachr
23 Aug 2019 : A] Nivitha
e Adj Adjuster Assigned  [None] -> KENNETH KONG n:Emmm
23 Aug 2019 [A] SHIAU
T Adj Rpt Initiated CHAN
23 Aug 2019 o [A] SHIAU
13 14:19 Cim Dtl Modified 1P} Reg. Date: -> 2016/03/18. CHAN
23 Aug 2019 [A] SHIAU
14 33 00 Cim Detalls Notified i
23 Aug 2019 Ad] Im. Advice " " [A] SHIAU
15/ S0 e ek A Next Rpt:Final Rot.Due Date:2019/09/03 i
23 Aug 2019 Cur.Req: 8658.90: DAMAGES CONSISTENT. REPAIR COST ECONOMICAL. WE HAVE N [A] SHIAU
16 1 4:24 Ad] Mandate Request ) ir0RISE REPAIR. CHAN
17 26 Aug 2019 Cim Registration Init,Est.:->5,000 - 6,000, Excess; -> 150000, 2F Remarks: -> Not Applicablle. GS  [1] Yap,
15:23 Modifled T -> 7.00. Weijoe
26 Aug 2019 z A] Merimen
18 2038 Label Added (20226):Coverage Confirmed. ‘Edm wdiid
27 Aug 2019 Next Rpt:Finsl Apt.Due Date:2019/09/03. Mandate Remarks: Labour t0 adjustto 1. 1py o
e Adj Next Rpt Changed 5 days $300,00 or justify why 3 days labour given, Re-inspection to be done for da oo~
T mage check and supplementary items / labour,
| 27 Aug 2019 Approved: 3617, 70:Labour to adjust to 1.5 days $300,00 or justify why 3 days labo (1] Koh
20 y7.2p Ad) Mandate Set ur given, Rle-inspaction to be done for damage check and supplementary items / la ‘u"u:tw-di
| = bour, Relnsp: Yes. phesyini=soe 4l
Date From 4|7 [>] pateTo AT »| Audit Type none v G
ACTIVITY I . —= ==
Mo record B = B
Merimen Billing for this case - Transaction Mistory - R
l il Al o | BT Dwés | s Ty Ao Baire ___' I- ity B fl |
—1=— r | B | {8an | = | =y
LKK Auto LKK Auto
2255630 n"?f.?:” Motar | Consultants Ple | Consultants Pta = SLAB246H ‘ 11.77
: Led Ltd (HQ) | -

hitps-//singapore. merimen. comiclaims/index.ofm Husebax=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_viewhistoryAcaseid=854324exlid=3145045CFID=581...

172



&23I09 Adjuster Immediate Advice
Nete: This document has not been finalised.

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coresno1assorissr)

51 Ubl Ave 1 £01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408933
Jel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Emall; sur@lkkauto,com;assignments@ikkauto.com
To: AIG Asia Pacific insurance Ple. Lid. From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
AlG Building 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25
T8 Shenton Way #08-16 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 079120 Singapore 408033
Altn: Date: 23 Aug 2019
Preliminary Advice
Vehicle No : SLAB246H Accident Data : 13/08/2019
Make : TOYOTA ESTIMA Policy Na. : 0888884158
Assignment Date : 23/08/2018 Excess : 5%0.00
Date of iInspection  : 23/08/2019 Esl. Duration of Repair 16.00
Inspection At : TONG LUCK AUTO PTE LTD (HQ)
160 SIN MING DRIVE, #07-01 SIN MING AUTOCITY
SINGAPORE 575722

Point of Impact | General Description of Damages

The vehicle sustained impact / damages front portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accident.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) 5% §,784.40
Revisad Amount 5% 3617.70
Check Items (Estimated) 5% 5,041.20
Total 55 8,658.90
Lump Sum Repair 5%

Total Loss Consideration

New for Old Value 'S$

Pre-Accident Value 55 104,000.00
COE !/ PARF Rebate 5% 58,478.00
Salvage Value S8

Margin for Repair &% 45,622.00

Romarks

( X ) The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly

let us have your authorisation,

{ ) The vehicle Is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised lo invite tender for the wreck,

{ ) Other commanis :

hm:s:ﬂ:lnq:pmwmﬂmnmn-ﬂdalm:,m?wsvmmm_thnmﬁaﬂzmTlnmhmmﬂ &CFl...
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Company
7782

SLAB8246H

No

23 Aug 2019
TOYOTA

ESTIMA AERAS PREMIUM 24 CVT
Black

2015

2AZ4A19289
ACR500194737
125.0kW (167 bhp)
$31,665.00

18 Mar 2016

18 Mar 2016

0

$36,331.00

Yes
17 Mar 2026
$27,248.00

17 Mar 2026

B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
10

$47,604.00

$31,230.00

$58,478.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 23 Aug 2019



WEHHT S 180-01 | Ayaa Mars Pl Ll « Bahil benat
ENTRY DATE & TIME 13082019 131
SUBMITTED B Vister &ng

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1, Phemsa report comectly the detads of e o
2 This Farm must be complstad by the Pollovholder and/or the Authorised Driver

3 infarmahor prowided musl e as truthful ang accurate as possible Arvy willul mesrepreseniation or witholding of material lacts may afow msurance cormpanies 1o
reputipte palicy |labelity

dent 1o speed up the clame procoss

4 The iwsus and acceptance of this Form by insgrance cormpaniss s nol an admission of policy lability on the part ol e nsuence companes
5, &ny false reporting may be referred to the Paolice for investigation.

6 This raport will be forwarded by the maurers of the GLA Records Managemeni Centre eatablished by the Ger
archiving and thal copms of e report will, for a fee. be made available upon appbcalon by imeresied parties
T. By the indgement of ihis /epor 1o the insurers. you harsby consen io the archiving of this report st the centre and io coples of the repor besng made ovaldables
afaroaed

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

varil lnauranice Assoc|gtian of iw | GIA ) T

Singap

Date Of Report
Date OF Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

13/08/2019 13:12
13/08/2019 08:50

ALONG MOULMEIN ROAD
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner
Co Reg Na

Email Address

Maobile Phona No

Alternalive Phane No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufaciurer

Maodal

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
lime of accident

Arg you claiming under your own insurance policy
lar repair 1o your vehicle?

It No, Please siate actian (0 be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleat Policy

Policy Number

Cover Nole Number

Driver

Mame al Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Oriving Eaparence

Gender

Maobile Number

Fax Mumbar

Contact Mumbsar

EMail Address

SLABRZ46H

DAIMLER FLEET MANAGEMENT SINGAPORE PTE
1898037 78Z
NORAZMAN.ABDUL_AZIZ@DAIMLER.COM

LTD

OFFICE-BBTE2075

TOYOTA
ESTIMA AERAS PREMIUM 2.4 CVT

PRIVATE USE

YES

PRIVATE CAR

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD
COMPREHENSIVE
YES

999995580

SAMSURI BIN SUMADI
§1349587D

06/10/1959

INDOOR

14/08/1981

37 YEARS AND 10 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-90540260

NOEMAIL



Address NIL

Paosicode

Was dnver an employes of the Insured's Company NO

If Mo, Relationship af the Driver with the Insured OTHER - HIRER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Cwn -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle B

General Information of the Accldent

Type OFf Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any loreign vehicle invalved in this accident? NO

Mumber of vehicles (including own vehicle)

Imolved in the accidem .
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injuned conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other matanal or propeny damaged? YES
| have been approachad by unknown _perﬁmrij NO
saliciting/offering accident clalms assistance

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reparied 1o the police? NO
If Yes Pleass state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosagoution given? MO

It Yes aganst wham?
Circumstances of Accident

| was driving on the slowest lane and wanted o change lane lo the 3rd lane_ | check my blind spot and made a safe lane
changing.As | as about fo complate my fana changing | didn’t realise that the vehicie on that lane had stop due fo a red light
ahead, | accidentally bump onto the rear of the front vehicle. We exchange particulars. No injury involved.

Attachment(s)
Ara accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was thare any video caplured by Car Camera’? NO

Was there any audio recorded? MO

Vehicle Registration Number SJHE936A

Vshicle Make/Model/Colaur SUZUKI / SX4 1.8HB AT | WHITE
Details Of Properlies

Vahicle Calegory PRIVATE CAR

Mame of Driver KONG SWEE SIEW
MRIC/Passport Number ST300254)

Contact Numbar 81267609

Address

Posicods

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

MNo. Of Passenger (Including Drver) 1

Page 2 of 17
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Common Statement Pg. 1

ACCIDENT STATEMENT (2000 characlers)

| was driving on the slowest lane and wanted to change lane to the 3rd lane. | check
my blind spot and made a sale lane changing.As | as about to complele my lane
changing | didn't realise that the vehicle on that lane had stop due to a red light ahead.
| accidentally bump onlo the rear of the front vehicle.

We exchange particulars.

No injury involved.

Taxi Voucher No

DECLARATION

I/We dectare thal e above parliculars & miormation provided above are Irue m evary aspac)

VERIFIED BY AJAX MARS REPORTING OFFICER -
MOHAMMAD AZALY BIN ABDULLAH

NN

MARS Otficer
Regmiored Owner or Drver s Signanro
Jab Complate DaleTime DateTime
13 August 2018 at 10.48 AM 13 Augus! 2019 at 1048 AM

Page 4 of 17



AlG

PETTLIME TEL 0 B30

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD-FANTY REBAS AND COMPENZATION) ACTICHARTER THE|
THIRDFARTY HIBKE

ﬂ'lﬂm.ﬂ-l AND COMPENSATON) RULES, 1960
RDAD TRAMBPORY ACT, 1087 MALAYSLA]
MOTOR VEMICLES (THIRD-PARTY MISaS) RULES, 1588 (MALAYEIL) oy
COMPREHENEIVE COMMERCIAL MOTOR OWN DAMAGE EXCESS  =g150000 (1)
WINDSCREEN EXCESS  S§100.00
CERTIFICATE NO. ooghsd 1 58/100782368-00000 ot T T T Y T et FTET

SUM INSURED =84 0o
INSURING WITH COEIPARF  yeg

1) VEHICLE REGISTRATION NO. SLARZ4EH
2 ) NAME OF INSURED Daibwrilar Flverl Managermon| Singasors Fe Lid
3 ) EFFECTIVE DATE OF THE COMMENCEMENT 1 Jan 2019
OF INSURANCE FOR THE PURPOSES OF THE ACT
4 ) DATE OF EXPIRY OF INSURANCE 31 Dec 2019

5) PERSON OR CLASSES OF PERSONS ENTITLED TO DRIVE *

1) Advy arvers who i@ driving an The INesred's order of wiTh T permsson

2) Esseeys £2. 500 apoies o crivary sge 21 1o 26 yeirs oid uniess othenaien spocilied

3} Additioral Escess $3,500 appfies 19 drivers age below 27 o abowe B5 year ol and or less tan
VEEPL DI SXparaecE Jniees St wite Apaciied

Provded (hat the persan dnveg I8 parmifiag in sotcegance with the icermng or other laws of regulations 1o driva the Motat Vehice o
fias been 59 pemied and is nat cisgualitied by orgor of & Cowrt of Linw or by ssason of any esastmend or fegulEtion « sl tshalf
from driving the Moo Vehicie:

6) LIMITATION AS TO USE *

1) Uss for sncesl, dommeatic. plenyurs purposss and businsas puipeeed of e Irsiied and or Hiss whom
e wmhicle tn hired fo;

Tha Policy does nol covar

1) Uss for it carmmge of peassngers for hire or reward

Tj'Una hor diving tuilian, driving I, fcing, peco-making, rslsbiily sl of spesd-lEshng 3) Lne whie
drawing & iruller sscepd the tow =g (ofher an o resrd] o ary one diaabled mechenically propelieg
wahicin

4} Use for ey purooee in connection wilh the Molor Tisde,
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Class 2 Motor Cars and Molor Traclors the weight ol 14 Sep 1981
which unladen does nol excead 2500 kilograms
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TONG LUCK AUTO PTE LTD a
160 SIN MING DRIVE #07-01/06 SIN MING AUTOCITY. SINGAPORE 575722
Tel 6250 0088 Fax: 6250 5545 :

Email operation@tlauto com sg
GST No: 201700521W UEN No: 201700521W

PAGE 1
MIS : AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD. .E;‘II.ME.
78 SHENTON WAY #07-18 i ,
AIG BUILDING Va2 At} ps 4, s NO : QUOT201908-000056(00)
SINGAPORE 079120 DATE | 22/08/2019

/%.;w-...;, g-‘é}?d?f}lf POLICY NO  : 998985580

ATTN . MOTOR CLAIM DEPT VEH REG NO | SLAB246H

TEL | 6419 3000 FAX  B4153723 MAKEMODEL - TOYOTA ESTIMA AERAS

< PREMIUM 2.4 CVT
YOUR REF NO CHASSIS NO . ACRSD0154737
CLAIM TYPE OWN DAMAGE / ENGINE NO 2AZ4A19289
ACCIDENT DATE :© 13/08/2018 f"d’ﬂ‘iﬂﬂ —_— REG.DATE '@ 2015

e (254%7.5

Description Quantity Unit Price Amount
88 31
PARTS
1 Bonnet 1 380.00 "/ 380.00 &—
2 Bonnet lock 1 6800 Y. 8800 7
3 Bonnet insulator clips 10 500/ “te. 5000 “
4 Suppor panel 1 58000 - 580.00 T
5 Support pane! fop gamish 1 16000 [in 160.00 ¥
6 Brace pangl 1 8s.00 A& B500 —/8
7 Front bumper 1 48000 “Fen 48000 —
8 Front bumper reinforcement 1 280.00 1 28000 7~
9 Fronl bumper sponge i B8.0p (L 68.00
10 Front bumper bracket - LH/RH 2 5800 | 11600 7°
11 Front bumper side retainer - LH/IRH 2 AP 4500, 80,00 &7
12 Front bumper towing cover 1 3200 e’ 3200
13 Front bumper lower grille 1 26500 2/ 29500 o
14 Front bumper lower grille chrome 1 18000 <7 19000 ~—
15 Front bumper clips 15 500 14 7500 —
16 Front grille assy 1 32000 ©s37 32000 —
17 Front grille emblam 1 5500 Ae, 5500 —
18 Headlamp assy - LH/IRH 2 850.00 ~ 180000 T
19 Radiator Assy 1 80000 / B00.00 7
20 Air-con condenser 1 580.00 *' /1« 58000 7
© 680400
Add 10% 660.40
T 7264 40
SPECIAL NET
21 Radiator coolant (fin) 2 o0 ‘e  sooo -7
22 Front number plate 1 4000 & 4000 —
100.00
LABOUR : 7
23 Toremove and refit air-con condenser, pipes, radialor assy 1 15000 = 15000 -
inler-cooler assy and refill air-con gas
24 To check and rectify wiring system 1 80.00 go.oo 2o
25 To panel beat and straighten front chassis frame including 1 1.200.00 1,200.00 cf,pp:

replacement of parts and align where necessary, to refit and
adjust the same

26 To putty and spray paint on affected areas i 1,000.00 1,000.00 74



TONG LUCK AUTO PTE LTD

160 SIN MING DRIVE #07-01/06 SIN MING AUTOCITY. SINGAPORE 575722
Tel 6250 0088 Fax: 6250 5545
Email operation@tlauto. com sg

GST No: 201700521W UEN No: 201700521W

PAGE: 2
M/S : AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD. Eﬂlﬂm
78 SHENTON WAY #07-16 )
AIG BUILDING NO : QUOT201808-000056(00)
SINGAPORE 078120 DATE 22/08/2019
POLICY NO 988995580
ATTN  MOTOR CLAIM DEPT VEH REGNO  SLABS246H
TEL 6418 3000 FAX 64153723 MAKEMODEL - TOYOTA ESTIMA AERAS
PREMIUM 2.4 CVT
YOUR REF NO CHASSIS NO = ACRS500184737
CLAIM TYPE OWN DAMAGE ENGINE NO 2AZ4AM8288
ACCIDENT DATE ' 13r08/2018 REG. DATE : 2015
Estimate Repair Cost to Vehicle No : SLA8246H
Description Quaniity Unit Price Amount
5% 55
2,430.00
TOTAL 5§ 9,794.40
ADDGST@ 7% 68561
GRAND TOTAL 5% 10,480.01

SINGAPORE DOLLAR TEN THOUSAND FOUR HUNDRED EIGHTY AND CENTS ONE ONLY

LKK Auto C

the Repairar of the !

* To msurvey bolom

neultants henes nolily

» To dianity damagod 2ot

« Pans pnces are subect i

= Thurd party wurvey @ on a "W

# Nt i modcanon| ) 18 Alicet

& Suppiamentary dHmiE) must 08 s

Achrowieged Ty Fegane
Segranure:
Cam:

= )
9 Bubpict 10 fingl approws tromm Ingunknos o

FOR TONG.,LUCK AUTO PTE LTD

| |
A Ly |
VBT

I
AUTHORISED SIGNATURE



s

TONG LUCK AUTO PTE LTD

Tel 6250 0088 Fax, 6250 5545
Email: cperation@tiauto.com.sg
GST No: 201700521W UEN No' 201700521W

180 SIN MING DRIVE #07-01/06 SIN MING AUTOCITY, SINGAPORE 575722

PAGE: 1
MIS : AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD. ESTIMATE
T8 SH -
AL A ROTIs A At oty s NO | QUOT201908-000086(00)
SINGAPORE D78120 /ﬁ DATE - 22/08/2018
4 . POLICY NO 998995580
ATTN - MOTOR CLAIM DEPT 7 Spaing VEHREGNO  SLAB246H
TEL - 8419 3000 FAX <6415 3723 = MAKE/MODEL - TOYOTA ESTIMA AERAS
PREMIUM 2.4 CVT
YOUR REF NO CHASSISNO  ACRS500194737
CLAIM TYPE OWN DAMAGE / ENGINENO - 2AZ4A19288
ACCIDENTDATE = 13082018 F'=fps,  ~— REG DATE - 2015
d
air C e No:SLAB246H “¥x (238 %7.¢
Description Quantity Unit Price Amount
35 ]
PARTS
t Bonnet 1 380.00 4! 380.00 &—"
— 2 Bommetoek—— ———————— = ——
3 Bonnel insulator clips 18 500 ‘T so60

—4-Suppodpangl— ——— —'ir,—-—sa&eo—lf—ﬁaem—ﬂ

—5 Support paneltop-garmish
6 Brace panel
T Fronl bumper
8 Fronl bumper reinforcement
89 Fronl bumpar sponge

— - Banb e imckel - LFIRH
11 Fronl bumpar side retainer f'fH}IH

1
1
1
1
1
2

|2 ALY s500-"

C aenon A——emrr
B500 A, B500 —

48000 Fea 48000 —

28000 Ay 28000 TV

8300 €74 eso0 v
L AT A
90-00 L+

12 Front bumper towing cover 1 3200 Mo 3200 —
13 Fronl bumper lowar grille 1 29500 27 28500 —
14 Front bumper lower grille chrome 2 1 18000 €783 18000 —
15 Front bumper clips L f‘:"—’; & ..r'-' O -0 A58 1t o0 62Lspape —
£y
16 Front grille assy /A Lé&2l 0O f 32000 €721 32000 —
17 Front geille emblem s T#fﬂf 5500 Ae. 5500 —
18 Headiamp assy {LHJRH % <, /O -oo = 5000w 190800
19 Radiator Assy ' L 1 80000, A 80000 T =
20 Aw-con condennar 1 580 ﬂﬂ%ﬁ §80.00
6,604 .00
Add 10% 680 40
T.2684 40
SPECIAL NET
21 Radiator coolant (tin) 2 000 Masooo AT
22 Froni number plate 1 4000 4000 —
100,00
LABOUR 54
23 To remove and refit alr-con condenser, pipes. rad@ior assy 1 160,00 150,00 I
inter-coaler agay and refil air-con gas
24 To chieck and rectity wiring systam 1 a0 00 gooo 2 el
25 To panel beat and straighian frani chassis frame Including 1 1.200.00 ff{ 1,200.00 g{q
replacement of parts and align where necessary, to rafil and
adjust 1he sama
26 To puity and spray paint on affecled areas 1 1.000.00 1.000.00 ?_5;?



TONG LUCK AUTO PTE LTD
160 SIN MING DRIVE #07-01/068 SIN MING AUTOCITY, SINGAPORE 575722
Tel: 6250 0068 Fax; 6250 5545
Email operation@tlauto.com sg
GST No: 201700521W UEN No: 201700521W

PAGE 1
MIE : AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD. ESTIMATE
TE SHENTON WAY #07-18
AlG BUILDING NO : QUOT201808-000056(00)
SINGAPORE 079120 DATE 2210812019
POLICY NO 8455865580
ATTN - MOTOR CLAIM DEPT VEH REGNO ~ SLAB246H
TEL 64183000 FAX 54153723 MAKE/MODEL - TOYOTAESTIMAAERAS
PREMIUM 2 4 CVT
YOUR REF NO CHASSISND . ACRS00194737
CLAIM TYPE OWN DAMAGE ENGINE MO 2AZ4A19288
ACCIDENT DATE = 13/08/2018 REG DATE 2015
te Repair C :
Description Quantity Unit Price Amount
28 5§
SUPPLEMENTARY
PARTS
1 Front bumper lowei bar 1 52000 4 52000 o —
2 Hom - AH I LH 2 8500 €M 17000 .
3 Raditor guide - RH / LH 2 2800 €A% 5600
T45 00
Add 10% T4 80
820 60
TOTAL 55 820.80
ADD GST @ 7% 57 a4
GRAND TOTAL 55876.04

SINGAFORE DOLLAR EIGHT HUNDRED SEVENTY-EIGHT AND CENTS FOUR ONLY

F
&L 7;3"54'6@

XS [ ;, 0000

e ———
e

o &, 0 Ee

B #3867

_— —
ey,

rl-. -H'

f

FOR TON CKAUTO PTELTD

A

[
AUTHORISED SIGNATURE



TONG LUCK AUTO PTELTD
160 SIN MING DRIVE #07-01/06 SIN MING AUTOCITY, SINGAPORE 575722

Tel: 6250 00BSB Fax: 6250 5545
Email: operation@tlauto.com.sg
GST No: 201700521W UEN Na: 201700521W

PAGE: 2
MIS  ; AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD. ESTIMATE
ﬁf gﬁ;?,fswm e NO 1 QUOT201908-000058(00)
SINGAPORE 079120 DATE : 22/082018
FOLICY NO 983595580
ATTN : MOTOR CLAIM DEFT VEH REG NOD : SLAB246H
TEL 84183000 FAX ;6415 3723 MAKE/MODEL : TOYOTA ESTIMA AERAS
PREMIUM 2.4 CVT
YOUR REF NO CHASSIS NO : ACRSE00184737
CLAIM TYFE : OWN DAMAGE ENGINE NO 2AZ4R18288
ACCIDENT DATE © 13/08/2019 REG. DATE 2015
stimate Repair Cost to Vehicle No : SL 4
Description Quantity Unit Price Amount
5% 23
z.430.00 WAV
TOTAL 55 9,784.40
ADD GST @ 7% BB85.61

GRAND TOTAL 55 10,480.01

SINGAPORE DOLLAR TEN THOUSAND FOUR HUNDRED EIGHTY AND CENTS ONE ONLY

kfﬂn 1'"7('6 kafjl "f‘;kﬁ-’" ’P/"lc-'/"a.!‘ ? /T rme

0 zﬂ/&’/awc? @ 1100 Are

FOR TONG,LUCK AUTO PTE LTD

AUTHORISED SIG:%;{E




Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 1

.«.CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

—_— -

| o

| Case |Motfled | EstSubmitted | Ad) Assigned Ad)Rpt Adj Submitted | Ins Auth'ed Status

| a |13 Aug 2019 AR Iser3ea60  547,304.60 ety Thr My
Edht Adj Fipt I . Edin Emr-an i g | canenl E'-'_l

Relerence Clalm Datalls

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS |[Created by Insurer]

Insured: | DATMLER FLEET MANAGEMENT SINGAPORE PTE. LTD., Lo Aeg ho : 1998037762 !
Vehide Reg . [13p08y201% 09:00 - (59 |
o SLAB246H Date of Lo8t: | 14 wonths and 26 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r)]
. Policy/Cover | 0999994159 (Camprehensive)
flim¥pe 1007 934618474055 Note No.: | Caverage: 01/01/2018 - 31/12/201%
Excess: S§1,500.00

Repairer._ | Tong Luck Auto Pte Ltd (HQ) 160 Sin Ming Drive, #07-01 Sin Ming AutoCity, 575722 Sin Ming - Tel: 6250 D0BS |
;:Lﬂ:“ AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd, (SG) - Tel: 65-6419-3000 ... [Hendled by Yap, Weijor] Weijoe Yep@eig.com
Adjuster: | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 .., [Handled by KENWETH KONG] . [Final Rpt due D3/05/2015]

SAMSUR] BIN SUMAD] (59 f Make) . NRIC: S1349567D, Tei: +6590540260 Emaill NOEMAIL

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view &l | Compase Case man |

* AIG_SG (02/10/2015); Alert - Ad] Mandate Approved ($$7394,60) - SLAB246H - Clalm Handler: Yap, Weijos
o AIG_SG (37/08/2015)! Alert - Ad] Mandate Approved (S$3617.70) - SLABI46H - Claim Handler: Yap, Weijoe
o AIG_SG [26/08/2019) SLABI4GH / OD / 13/08/ 2019 / Coverage & Excess update

| ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ View All | Sessch Tasks | Creats New Task | Complete |

D Drate Priority Type  Task Group Subject  Handler Assigned By Completed Dn Created On Done?
Mo results

hitps://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=d... 3/10/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

“SLAB246H (93462897405G)
oD
Aug 13 2019 9:00AM

[DAIMLER FLEET MANAGEMENT SINGAPORE PTE. LTD.)

Tong Luck Auto Pte Ltd

Page | of 3

Upioad Cocumunts |  Upisad Photss | Compose hew Lestee | Upimad Vides |  usinas Audia | View [Viw in Bromaer v ]
Mmt Ruports - L1 per poge rﬁ_ﬂ—
Ne | Finalized On LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumisnail | Print
1 |23/08/19 1421 | Adjuster Immediate Advice 2 Laad HTM
3 |3508/19 1145 | Adjuster Immediate Advice Load HTM
Photos/Tmages ] ~| &
No | Relabel/Reorder | LK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |26/08/19 15:44 | General View 8| teaws || A
3 |26/08/19 15:44 | Genersl View 0| waws || M
1 |16/08/19 15:44 | General View 0| wedws | 4
4 |26/08/10 15:44 | General View 0| waews | A
§  |26/08/19 1544 | Ganeral View O warc | 2
6 |26/08/19 15:44 | Genersl View © | waaws | A
7 |26/08/19 15:44 | Genaral View 0 | waaws | F
B |36/08/19 15:44 | General View 0| wedirc | 4
8 |26/08/1915:44 | General View O wwwe | A
10 | 26/08/15 15:44 | General View 0| weaavrc | A
11 |26/08/19 15:44 | Genersl View 0 weaws |
12 |36/08/19 15:44 | Genersl View 0| weaws | &
13 |26/08/19 15:44 | Genersl View 0| edirc | M
14 |J6/08/19 15:44 | General View O i | A
15 |26/08/1% 15:44 | Genersl View - ﬁ Load G | M
16 |26/08/19 15:44 | General View 0 wedwc | B
17 |26/08/1515:44 | Genersl View @ waaws | A
18 | 26/08/1% 15:44 | General View ﬁ Load G | A
119 |26/D8/18 15:44 | Genersl View 0 losdwc | B
70 | 26/08/1% 1544 | Ddometer Reading Q| waws | A
21 |26/08/19 15:44 | Chassis Number 0 wurs | &
22 |26/08/1% 15:44 | General View O weors | B
13 | 75/09/19 11:32 Relnspection Photo 0| wedirc | A
24 |25/09/1911:32 | Reinspection Phote O v | &
25 |Z5/09/19 11132 Reinspection Photo ﬁ Load G | B
26 |25/09/19 11132 Reinspection Photo 0 werc | &
27 |25/08/1511:32 | Reinspection Photo 0 | wars | ¥
28 | I5/09/19 11:32 Relnspection Photo 0 lasdirc | M
l29 |25/09/1811:32 | Reinspection Photo @) | ioedc 3
30 |2509/19 1132 | Reinspection Photo —— O s | A
‘31 |25/09/19 1132 | Reinspection Photo @ wwaws B
{32 |25/03/1911:32 | meinspection Phote i Load PG | B
331 |25/09/18 11132 | Reinspection Photo L : AR ]
34 | 25/09/1911:32  |Reinspection Photo | @ | st | BA
35 |25/09/18 1332 | Reinspection Photo B | @ | weawc | @A
(36 | 25/09(18 11:32 | Reinspection Photo 0 | edwc | ¥
|37 | 2509719 11:332 Reinspection Photo 0| wears |
38 |25/09/1811:32 | Relnspection Photo 0 wwre | &
39 | 25/09/19 11:32 | Reinspection Photo 0| tedivs | A
40 |25/09/1911:32 | Reinspection Photo 0| urs B

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_... 3/10/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Page 2 of 3

Assessment Reports o 1 per page ~«] &
No_|Finslzed Om LKK Auto Consultants Pre Lkd (HQ) umbnall | Print
41 |25/09/18 1132 |Rminspection Photo Q| i [ &
47 |25/09/18 1172 | Reinspection Photo . o 0O loedwc B |
43 |25/09/19 1133 | Reinspection Photo 0 ooars | @ |
44 |25M9/19 1132 | Reinspection Photo 0| waaws | B
45 |25/09/1911:32 | Reinspection Photo _I_! Loss #G |
a5 |25/0%/1% 11:32 | Reinspection Photo 0| oawc | W
47 |25/08/1811:32 | Reinspection Phota 0| edps | A
48 [2%/08/1911:32  |Reinspection Phato @ wurc | B
49 |25/08/1911:37  |Reinspection Photo B waws | B
Documentation [1 per page o |l
fo | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Aute Cansultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
L |33/08/10 14:16 | ESTIMATE Lond POF

2 | 26/D8/19 15:43 Driver's Driving Liconse Lopd FOF
|3 |25/09/1911:30 | SUPPLEMENTARY LIST Land POF
4 |30/08/1% 14:44 | ESTIMATE Load POF
5 01/101915.01 | supplier's Invoice - 0 | iood poF

Linked Accident Report Documents
View
| Assessment Reports EM i}
(o [ Finalized On Ajax Mars Pte Ltd (Bukit Merah) Thumbnall | Print
|3 |13/08/19 13:37 Accidant Statemeant Load HWTM
12 |72/08/19 15:00 Addendum Shest E Load TIF
{3 {22/08/19 15:10 Accident Statement Addm. 21 Load HTM
Photos/Images [3per page E 7]
Na_| Finalized On Ajax Mars Pte Ltd (Bukit Mersh) | Thumbnail | Print
1 |13/08/19 13:35 Accident Photo 0 weaws | M
T |13/08/1913:35 | Accident Phota 0| oadirc | M
1 |1308/1813:35 | Accident Phote 0| oadwe | A
4 10819 13:35 | Accident Photo © | swe | 2
5 |13/08/1913:35 | Accident Photo B O | weows | &
& |13/08/19 13:35 Accident Phota 0| oacws | B
7 |13/08/1913:15 | Accident Phota 0| i | H
B 1308/1913:35 | Accident Photo 0| oatws | B
5 13/08/1%13:35 | Accldent Photo 0| s | A
10 |13/08/19 13:35 Accident Photo . Load G | B
11 |13/08/18 13:35 | Driving License 0| waws | B
12 |13/08/19 13:35 | Identification Card 0| edvc | &
Documentation o ™ v &
Ng | Finalized On Ajax Mars Pte Ltd (Bukit Merah) Thumbnasil | Print
1 |13/08/19 13:35 Sketch Plan 0| aawc | B
I |13/08/19 13:36 | Common Statement [ TR
Documents Checklist
DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST Reset | save | Pt |

Thitre &re no document checklists configured.

ﬁnrlnmh To: O Handling Insurer
Pt | Ronmaes aom privain urless yos BNow & 5o GENes parties.

https:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_... 3/10/2019



Merimen e-Claims Page 3 of 3

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_... 3/10/2019



Adjuster Report Page 1 of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coreg no 1sssor1ssm
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408633
Tel 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto. com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. Our File No: CS/AIG18014849/KQD3E2
AlG Building, 78 Shenton Way #08-16
Singapore 078120 Date: 021102018
REFERENCE
Insured/Claimant E‘.?é"_"ﬁgFLEH MANAGEMENT SINGAPORE oo No: 0999904150
Nature of Claim
Dale of Loss 13/08/2019 Claim oD No: 93482897405G
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SLAB246H
Make & Model: TOYOTA ESTIMA, 2.4 (A) Engine No: 2AZ4A16289
Reg. Date: 18/03/2016 (Man. Year: 2015) Chassis No: ACRSD0194737
Colour Metallic Black Cdometar: 50048 km
Engine Capacity: 2362 cc
Market ValueNew Car Price: 55104,000,00
Sum Insured (S%): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable) Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable): Yas
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 225/50 R18 Rear Tyre Size: 225/50 R18
Front Left Side: Yokohama B mm Rear Lefi Side; Dunlop 7 mm
Front Right Side: Yokohama B mm Rear Right Side: Dunlop 7 mm
Tha abowve villlies reprasent e FTRTng [ s ﬂlf:lﬂ
(COST OF CLAIMS " Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %)
Parts B.185.00 6.024.60 2,160.40 26.39
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 2.430.00 1,370.00 1,060.00 4362
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (55) 10,615.00 7,394.60 3,220.40 30.34
- Excess (S3) 1,500.00 1.500.00 0.00 0.00
(55) 9,115.00 5,804.60 3,220.40 35313
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S§) 638.05 412.62 226543 3533
Nett Amount (S§) 9,753.05 6,307.22 3,445.83 35.33
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 23/08/2019
Date Inspected: 23/0872010 Inspected At Tong Luck Auto Pte Lid (HQY)
1680 Sin Ming Drive, #07-01 Sin Ming
AutoCity
Singapore 575722
Estimated Period of Repair 5.0 days
Adjuster: KENNETH KONG Manager: SHIAU CHAN

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=g... 3/10/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

NOTE: This repon regresents our indings af the time and pince of inspection staled hensin, Such inapechon has been camed ouf fo he best of our
krowledge and abiity but any other Nabilify undsr any ofher circumstances is hemby srpresaly axcluded,

https:/singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=g... 3/10/2019



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 4
REPAIR DETAILS
Recommended Parts
No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer’s  Amount
1 1 ‘BONNET Bent 380.00F *380.00F
(WER)
2 1 *BONNET LOCK Serviceable 6B.00F “~F
(WCF)
3 1 *BONNET INSULATOR CLIPS MNecessary (BPcs Only) 50.00F *30.00F
(10PCS)HWECP)
4 1 *SUPPORT PANEL Repalr 580.00F ~F
[WCF)
5 1 *SUPPORT PAMNEL TOP GARNISH Serviceable 160.00F *~F
(WEF)
B 1 *BRACE PANEL Benl B85.00F ‘B5.00F
(WCP)
S *FRONT BUMPER Buckled 480.00F “480.00F
(WCP)
g 1 *FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT Bant 280.00F *280.00F
(WCP)
B 1 *FRONT BUMPER SPONGE Cracked BBOOF  "88.00F
[MF}
10 2 *FRONT BUMPER BRACKET -LH/RH Repair 116.00F ~F
(WCP)
11 1 *FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER - LH / RH MN/S Distorled 80.00F *45.00F
WCF)
12 1 *FRONT BUMPER TOWING COVER Dented 32.00F *32.00F
(WCP)
13 1 *FRONT EUMPER LOWER GRILLE Distarted 205.00F *285.00F
WCP)
14 1 *FRONT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE CHROME Cracked 180.00F *180.00F
(WeP)
15 1 *FRONT BUMPER CLIPS Mecessary (10Pcs Only) 75.00F *50.00F
[15PCS)(WCP)
168 1 *FRONT GRILLE ASSY Cracked 320.00F *32000F
(WCP)
17 1 *FRONT GRILLE EMBLEM Necassary 55.00F *55.00F
WEP)
14 1 ‘HEADLAMP ASSY -LH/RH N/S Mtg Cracked 1.800.00F =850.00F
(WCP)
19 1 *RADIATOR ASSY Punctured 800.00F *BOODOF
[(WCP)
20 1 *AIR-CON CONDENSER Bent / Punctured 580.00F *580.00F
[(WCP)
21 2 ‘RADIATOR COOLANT (TIN) Necessary 60.00FS “"B0O.DOFS
2 1 ‘FRONT NUMBER PLATE Bent 40.00FS *40.00F5
2 1 *FRONT BUMPER LOWER BAR Bent 520.00F *S52000F
(WCTP)
24 2 *HORN -RH / LH Cracked 170.00F *170.00F
(WCF)
25 2 *RADIATOR GUIDE -RH / LH Cracked 56.00F *56.00F
(WCP)
F=Franchisa parl. S=SpcNait
Sub Total (S§) 7,450.00 5,486.00
+ Margin on LN Items 10.00/10.00% (S%) 735.00 53B.60
Total Parts (S§) 8,185.00 6,024.60

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

Page 4 of 4

Ne Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TO REMOVE AND REFIT AIR-CON CONDENSER, PIPES, Mew 150.00 100.00
RADIATOR ASSY, INTER-COOLER ASSY AND REFILL
AIR-CON GAS
2 TOCHECK AND RECTIFY WIRING SYSTEM New 80.00 20.00
3  TOPANEL BEAT AND STRAIGHTEN FRONT CHASSIS Mew 1,200.00 500.00
FRAME INCLUDING REPLACEMENT OF PARTS AND
ALIGN WHERE NECESSARY. TO REFIT AND ADJUST THE
SAME
4 TO PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINT ON AFFECTED AREAS New 1,000.00 750.00
Gross Labour Cost (S$) 2,430.00 1,370.00

Report was unsubmitied during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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